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Chapter 141 
"Let's go! Let's go back and put the merchandise on the shelves." The company's main business is in the 
field of food safety, and the company has been working day and night for the past few days. 
 
 
 
        On the 23rd of August, a new supermarket appeared in Pingyuan County, with the name "Super 
Supermarket". 
 
 
 
        The entrance to the supermarket was bustling with activity, with dozens of people beating drums 
and a few people performing lion dances, and the row was so large and lively that citizens from miles 
away were attracted by the boisterous drumming. 
 
 
 
        This is the supermarket owned by Chen HaoXuan, he did not make any opening ceremony, he just 
opened the door at dawn to do business, in order to attract consumers to come, he invited a special lion 
dancer. 
 
 
 
        In the vicinity of the supermarket, all the consumers who wanted to go out to buy something came 
to Chen Hao Xuan, the other shops were empty, Chen Hao Rong's small shopping mall was even more 
pitiful, so big shopping mall except for the sales staff there was not a single figure, empty, very lonely. 
 
 
 
        A man with a sand cloth on his face, this man standing at the door of the Wanhe mall, looking at the 
not far away lively super supermarket, this man is Chen Haorong, he is in a very bad mood, so bad that 
he wants to kill, he opened the mall there is not a single consumer, and Chen Haoxuan side of the 
crowd, if this continues to go on he will  die. 
 
 
 
        He was so bad that he wanted to kill someone. There was not a single consumer in his shopping 
mall, and there were so many people over there that he would die if he kept going like this. Chen 
Haorong turned around and went back to his office, he went to get his car keys and prepared to go to 
the killer. 
 
 
 
        The first thing they feel when they see the inside of the supermarket is that it's very high class, the 
way it's set up is very unique, and it makes people feel like the place is very lively, although it's a bit 



crowded, and there's basically everything in it, household goods, clothes and shoes, snacks, all kinds of 
food, mobile phones, electrical appliances, restaurants ......, bicycles, motorbikes, even cars have ten 
parked on the ground floor for sale. 
 
 
 
        He invited many businessmen to cooperate with him. Zhang Tianqi sent dozens of people to sell 
mobile phones to Chen Hao Xuan, and Wang Long got all his flowers and plants to sell in Chen Hao 
Xuan's supermarket ....... 
 
 
 
        The company's main business is to sell its products and services to the public, and the company's 
customers are also interested in its products and services. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haorong he found Jiang Dong outside the door, he told Jiang Dong: "I have to go back, the 
safety of the supermarket will be left to you, must not appear anything." 
 
 
 
        He said: "Boss, who will manage the supermarket after you leave? I have absolutely no problem 
managing security, but I know nothing about doing business." Jiang Dong was worried. 
 
 
 
        "Don't worry, I've asked Miao Yuxiang to manage it, I'm leaving and will be back in the afternoon." 
Chen Hao Xuan said. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan drove his car away, he wanted to go back to Chen Village to take some pictures with 
Chen Yina to use as a supermarket billboard. 
 
 
 
        Fifteen minutes later, Chen Hao Xuan returned to Chen Jia Village, he got out of the car and 
shouted, "Nana, I'm back!". 
 
 
 
        As soon as the voice died down, a beautiful figure ran out, "Brother Hen, you're finally back, I've 
missed you so much." 
 
 
 



        "I missed you too, I came back to find you for something, I want to take a few pictures with you to 
use as a billboard for the supermarket, is that okay with you?" Chen Hao Xuan smiles. 
 
 
 
        "Of course it's no problem, and I'd love to! But Brother Xuan, I personally think that if the photo of 
you dressed as a man and a woman is used as a billboard, I'm sure it will be very effective." Chen Yina 
joked. 
 
 
 
        "Or not! I don't want to be the dream lover of all the boys." Chen Hao Xuan laughed bitterly. Chen 
Hao Xuan laughed bitterly, he still remembers Yang Lin's photo of him dressed as a man and a woman 
like that, it made him sick, being loved by boys is a horrible thing. 
 
 
 
        "Who let you be more beautiful than a girl!" Chen Yina smiled. 
 
 
 
        "Well, let's go upstairs and change into a nice suit, and we'll go up to the top of the mountain to 
take pictures later." Chen Hao Xuan. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan and Chen Yina walked into the villa, when they came out both of them wore white 
clothes, Chen Hao Xuan did not wear a suit this time, but wore the same white couple casual clothes as 
Chen Yina, this couple casual clothes or Chen Yina bought, this is the first time to wear. 
 
 
 
        In front of the villa, Chen Yina looked at Chen Hao Xuan with admiring eyes, happy: "Brother Xuan, I 
think you will not wear a suit in the future, just wear casual clothes, look at you now, both naturally 
handsome and sunny! 
 
 
 
        "Just because it's so handsome to dress like this, I'm worried that all the girls who see me will fall 
madly in love with me for the sake of world peace, so I'll have to wear a suit, you know." Chan joked 
narcissistically. 
 
 
 
        "Stinky, I don't believe you when you say that you can make all the girls who see you fall in love with 
you by wearing casual clothes. But if you go out dressed as a man or a woman, I definitely believe it 
when you say that all the boys who see you fall in love with you," Chen Yina joked. 
 



 
 
        "Keep your voice down, if others know about me dressing up as a woman, how humiliating! Let's 
go! Go early and return early." Chen Hao Xuan took Yina Chen's small hand and walked towards the 
mountain. 
 
 
 
        Climbing to the top of a not-so-high mountain, Chen Hao Xuan began to take pictures of Chen Yina, 
Chen Hao Xuan asked Chen Yina to pose in various poses, he was as professional as a photographer. 
After Chen had taken many photos for Chen Yina, it was Chen Yina's turn to take photos for Chen Hao 
Xuan, Chen Hao Xuan posed in many very handsome poses, but none of the cool poses, not that he 
didn't pose, but even the cool poses were very soft, probably because he was wearing casual clothes! 
 
 
 
        After Chen Yina took many photos for Chen Hao Xuan, Chen Hao Xuan started to take group photos, 
he put the digital camera on the ground or on a tree, set it to automatic, and then took photos with 
Chen Yina. 
 
 
 
        When he got home, he transferred all the photos into his computer and then used the drawing 
software to modify them. When he was done, he sent the photos to the email address of the owner of 
the photo studio he had found beforehand, so that he could quickly make them into large photos. 
 
 
 
        Chan and the two of them are sort of the face of Superstore! Their pictures will be put in the 
supermarket and those consumers will see them and remember their faces, because they are both 
handsome and beautiful, and as long as consumers remember their faces, they will remember 
Superstore and those consumers will choose Superstore first if they want to buy something next time. 
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After transferring the photos to the owner of the photo studio with the computer, Chen Hao Xuan 
turned his head to Chen Yina: "Nana, let's go to Pingyuan County! I'll show you how good my 
supermarket is." 
 
 
 
        "Well, I've been wanting to see it for a long time, and I'm sure the supermarket that Brother Hen 
opened will be very big and nice." Chen Yina was happy. 
 
 
 



        "Of course, let's go! Go say hello to your aunt and we'll go." Chen Hao Xuan Dao. 
 
 
 
        Chen Yina quickly ran home, greeted her family and went to Pingyuan County in Chen Hao Xuan's 
car. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan drove Chen Yina to the entrance of the supermarket, Chen Yina in the car and saw 
that it was very crowded outside, she asked Chen Hao Xuan: "Brother Xuan, why is it so crowded here?". 
 
 
 
        "It's because I've invited so many people to the lion dance." Chen Hao Xuan smiled and replied. 
 
 
 
        "Brother Xuan, don't tell me that this supermarket is owned by you?" Chen Yina wondered. 
 
 
 
        "Yeah! Why not?" Chen Haoxuan looked at Chen Yina with a smiling face. 
 
 
 
        "This- how is this possible, it's only been a few days since you opened, you're not just buying 
someone else's supermarket, are you? Why else would you open your business in a few days." Chen 
Yina asked curiously. 
 
 
 
        "In the past, there was no supermarket in this high-rise building, except for the stores on the first 
floor, all above the second floor was housing, I rented out the first, second and third floors, and then let 
Wang Long's renovation team work day and night, while they rushed to renovate, I relied on Zhou 
Xiang's introduction to meet many manufacturers of household goods and other manufacturers, I 
bought a large number of goods from those manufacturers! As for the staff, they are all borrowed from 
others, and I have also invited many merchants to cooperate with me and let them bring their goods to 
sell in my supermarket. 
 
 
 
        The motorcycles, bicycles, cars, cell phones, and a pair of piles of merchandise in the supermarket 
belong to other merchants, who are required to abide by my management and pay me rent every 
month. They share the rent for me and help me attract so many consumers, and I don't lose anything by 
working with these merchants," Chen Hao Xuan explained. 
 
 



 
        "Brother Xuan, you're amazing, yo! Opening a supermarket of that size in such a short time, I really 
admire you too much." Chen Yina looked at Chen Hao Xuan with small stars in her eyes, she really felt 
that Chen Hao Xuan was very powerful, it would take at least half a month to open a supermarket of 
that size, and Chen Hao Xuan! There are very few people in the world who can do it in a few days with 
such speed. 
 
 
 
        "Come on, let's get off! I'll take you inside the supermarket." Chen Hao Xuan to Chen Yina. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan took Chen Yina into the supermarket, and as soon as she entered the supermarket 
Chen Yina exclaimed: "Brother Xuan, the supermarket you opened is so advanced yo." 
 
 
 
        "The technology in this era is too backward, or I could have made it better." The design of the 
supermarket was borrowed from the style of the future century supermarket, that's why Chen Yina felt 
that the supermarket was very advanced at the first sight. 
 
 
 
        This is the first time I've ever seen a supermarket in my life, and I've never seen it before. 
 
 
 
        After walking around the supermarket, Chen took Chen Yina to his office. They entered the office 
and saw Miao Yuxiang processing documents. 
 
 
 
        Miao Yu Xiang saw someone come in, looked up, it was Chen Hao Xuan and Chen Yina, she was 
happy: "Hello boss, Nana, you're here, I haven't seen you for a few days, I almost missed you." Miao Yu 
Xiang and Chen Yina's relationship is very good, because there are not many young girls in Chen Village, 
the young ones are either studying or working in the society, there are quite a few women, but there is a 
generation gap between her, a university graduate, and those women with low education level, so the 
only one who has a common language with her is Chen Yina, so they have a good relationship. 
 
 
 
        "Flora, you're getting higher and higher in your position now, yo! It's also becoming more and more 
like a white collar." Chen Yina joked. 
 
 
 



        "No taller than you, the future boss's wife!" Miao Yuxiang joked that she was glad that she had 
chosen Chen HaoXuan, otherwise she would be an ordinary worker now, and would have her current 
status. She is now a secretary, but she manages hundreds of staff members, and she now has arguably 
the most power, except for Chen Haohuan. 
 
 
 
        "Flora, Nana and I haven't eaten yet! You help us go to the restaurant inside the supermarket to buy 
two fast food over, and make two cups of coffee for us." Chen Hao Xuan said to Miao Yu Xiang, "It's 
good to have a secretary, you don't have to do many things yourself. 
 
 
 
        Chen Yina sat on the sofa in her office and said to Chen Hao Xuan, "Brother Xuan, I remember that 
the shopping mall owned by Chen Hao Rong is nearby, you wouldn't know, would you?" 
 
 
 
        "I know! That's why I opened it here, my supermarket and his mall are one building away from each 
other, and I did it to understand the anger in my heart. You know them, I didn't actively mess with them, 
but what about them! They keep coming back again and again to trouble me, I can't stand it anymore, I 
have to take the initiative to fight back." Chen Haoxuan exhaled. 
 
 
 
        "Oh." Chen Yina didn't know how to comfort Chen Haorong, she felt sorry for Chen Haorong when 
she heard him say that, she had wondered if she was Chen Haorong and her family did this to her, she 
didn't know if she would be able to take such a blow. 
 
 
 
        In a large stall, Chen Haorong was talking to a gangster with red hair. "Redhead, you're a jack of all 
trades, you must know where to hire a killer, you tell me, I gave you a thousand RMB for the inquiry." 
 
 
 
        "Brother, it's not that my brother won't help you, this is a very dangerous thing to hire a killer! If 
you or the killer were caught and humped me out, I'd be an accomplice and would go to jail, so you 
should know what I mean." The redhead smiled wickedly, he was making it sound so serious, just 
because he wanted more money. 
 
 
 
        "Two thousand." Chen Haorong extended two fingers. 
 
 
 
        "Three thousand, I'll help you hire a powerful killer." Redhead counter-offered. 



 
 
 
        "How powerful, you tell me, but don't find some rogues and scoundrels to fool me." Chen Haorong 
asked. 
 
 
 
        "He used to run a kiosk, and because a dozen or so punks asked him to pay protection money, he 
got so angry that he took a kitchen knife and hacked them all to death. Later he was caught by the 
police, but he was only in jail for a few days, he killed a prison guard, put on the guard's clothes and 
escaped, after that he started to do the business of killing and crossing the border, you should be 
relieved now, right?" Redheadedness. 
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"The person you're talking about is not the murderous Zhao Jun, is it?" Chen Haorong was surprised, 
Zhao Jun is a person he knows, a few years ago Zhao Jun was a national sensation, until now the police 
are still looking for him. 
 
 
 
        "Yes, it's him, how is it? 3,000 RMB is not expensive for a referral fee, right?" The redhead was 
proud of himself, he knew many outlaws and mobsters, he made money by being close to them. 
 
 
 
        "The referral fee is not expensive, but how much does he charge?" Chen Haorong asked. 
 
 
 
        "It depends on who you want to kill, if it's an ordinary person 100,000 will be fine, if his body is 
special, it will take hundreds of thousands, if it's very powerful, it will take millions." Redhead explained. 
 
 
 
        "Let me tell you, you must never tell anyone, the person I want to kill is Chen Haoxuan, you're the 
All-Time Expert of Pingyuan County - you should know who he is, right! Can you estimate for me how 
much it would cost if I wanted to ask Zhao Jun to kill him?" Chen Haorong asked seriously. 
 
 
 
        "The whole world knows about Chen Haohuan's Thousand Buddha Stone Pagoda, and I am known 
as a jack of all trades - do you think it's possible that I don't know about it? He's no ordinary man! He's 
more famous than a star now, and if you want to kill him, you'll get millions for sure." Redhead Dao. 
 



 
 
        "One million RMB can't be more, if it's more I'll hire someone else." Chen Haorong extended a 
finger. 
 
 
 
        "I need to talk to him, and I'll let you know tonight when it's done." Redhead hung his head. 
 
 
 
        "Redhead, then it's a problem for you, take this three thousand RMB, you must put in more good 
words for me, if you can get him a few hundred thousand RMB to help me kill Chen Haohan, I will be 
heavily thanked." Chen Haorong stood up, took out three thousand RMB and handed it to Redhead, 
urging him to do so. 
 
 
 
        "Don't worry, he can't give anyone's face, but he will give mine, I'll go talk to him now and try to 
reduce the price." The more the price goes up, the more he earns, and the lower the price, the more 
Chen Haorong's stingy personality will give him ten or twenty thousand at the most, and if he drives the 
price up, he'll earn even more by extracting profit from it. 
 
 
 
        He will not let Chen Haorong see Zhao Jun. If Chen Haorong offers Zhao Jun one million yuan to kill 
Chen Haoxuan, he will tell Zhao Jun that someone paid him 500,000 yuan to kill him, and the remaining 
500,000 yuan will easily go into his pocket. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haorong returned to his office in the mall and waited until 8:00 p.m. when he received a call 
from Redhead, who asked him to prepare 100,000 RMB to meet him under the bridge in Pingyuan 
County. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haorong knew the rules, to do this kind of need to pay a deposit, so he drove to the bank to 
withdraw 100,000 yuan in cash, and went to the bridge to meet Redhead. 
 
 
 
        When he got to the bridge, he saw Redhead standing by the river smoking, he walked over with a 
bag in his hand, and greeted him with a loud voice: "Redhead, how's it going? 
 
 
 



        The redhead turned around with a smug look and said, "Of course, can he refuse if I do it? But 
although he agreed, the price is not low, to help you kill Chen Hao Xuan, one million RMB. Pay a deposit 
of 100,000 yuan up front, and another 900,000 yuan after you kill Chen Haohuan." 
 
 
 
        "What if he fails to kill Chen Haoxuan?" Chen Haorong asked. 
 
 
 
        "If he hadn't been able to kill Chen Haoxuan, he would most likely have died, so the other 900,000 
RMB wouldn't be necessary, but you won't be able to collect that 100,000 RMB deposit, after all, 
someone else has already given their life for you, so it's only right that you compensate 100,000 RMB to 
someone else." Redhead Dao. 
 
 
 
        "Okay, I promise, but when will he start acting?" Chen Haorong asked. 
 
 
 
        "To kill someone, you must understand the other person's movements, he needs to go investigate 
where Chen Haorong will go every day and what he likes to do, so he needs to wait until the day after 
tomorrow before he can make a move. You give me the deposit of 100,000 RMB now, and you can go 
home and wait for the news." 
 
 
 
        "Wait for your good news." Chen Haorong handed the bag in his hand to Redhead and said, "The 
bag contains 100,000 RMB in cash. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haorong was happy that he had hired such a powerful killer as Zhao Jun, he could imagine 
Chen Haoxuan being killed every time he closed his eyes, probably because he wanted to kill Chen 
Haoxuan so badly! That's why he had this illusion. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haoxuan was still happy and free, he knew that Chen Haorong wanted to deal with him, but 
he didn't think Chen Haorong would want to kill him, if he knew that Chen Haorong wanted to kill him, 
Chen Haorong's life would be very miserable. 
 
 
 
        The next day, an ordinary-looking middle-aged man walked into the supermarket. Although he was 
ordinary-looking, his eyes were very sharp and showed a hint of killing intent. He was Zhao Jun, who 
came to check the terrain. Zhao Jun was looking around inside the supermarket, and suddenly a little girl 



ran out to his right and hit his leg, the little girl fell backward to stabilize her body, and she quickly held 
Zhao Jun's foot. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun immediately looked at the little girl holding his foot with a murderous look on his face, if 
this was not a supermarket he would probably kick the little girl holding his foot a few times. 
 
 
 
        Then a woman ran over, "Xiao Ming, don't run around." 
 
 
 
        "Go to your mother's place." Zhao Jun snapped at the little girl who was holding his feet. 
 
 
 
        The little girl who was holding Zhao Jun's foot suddenly cried out with a loud cry, looking as if she 
was scared by something terrible. 
 
 
 
        The woman took her daughter in her arms and gently coaxed her, "Xiao Ming, mommy didn't hit 
you, why are you crying?" 
 
 
 
        The little girl named Xiaoming, little finger pointing at Zhao Jun's back, cryptic, "Mom, just now that 
uncle is so fierce, his eyes are so afraid, Xiaoming is afraid." Although children do not understand things, 
but their sixth sense is the most accurate, what adults can not feel, they can feel, but they can not say it. 
 
 
 
        After Zhao Jun came out of the Superstore, he went to the building across the street from the 
Superstore, he climbed inside a toilet on the third floor opposite, he used binoculars to look across the 
floor and he saw Chen Haohuan's office. The glass in Chen Haohuan's office was so large that you could 
see inside at a glance, and Zhao Jun had great confidence in chasing Chen Haohuan here. 
 
 
 
        "Chen Haoxuan, why don't you enjoy your last moments today? Because tomorrow is the end of 
you." Zhao Jun sneered. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun's current position was inside the Upper Large, and with the door closed, he could safely 
observe the movements of Chen Haoxuan, who was in the opposite building. Just when he was proud of 



himself, a bullish voice came from outside the door: "My cao you sister, masturbation is not enough! 
Come on out." 
 
Chapter 144 
 
It turns out that there was no room in the toilet, and there were several residents lining up to use the 
toilet, and the person who yelled at Zhao Jun was lining up at Zhao Jun's location, waiting, waiting, 
waiting! Zhao Jun just didn't come out, how would it take so long to go to the bathroom, so he 
suspected that Zhao Jun was masturbating inside, so he couldn't help but curse out. 
 
 
 
        Hearing such words, Zhao Jun packed up his things, opened the door is a kick out, bang, he kicked 
the stomach of a person who had just cursed him out. "I don't know what's going on." 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun kicked the person who cursed at him and left quickly, he was a wanted criminal, he could 
not be seen by others, or else he would attract the police. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun went back and started preparing to assassinate Chen Haoxuan tomorrow, he decided to 
assassinate Chen Haoxuan in the daytime tomorrow, he would have wanted to do it at night, but Chen 
Haoxuan was not in the office at night, it might be more troublesome to assassinate Chen Haoxuan 
somewhere else. He had a sniper rifle with a silencer, which made no sound when fired, so he wasn't 
discovered as quickly when he sniped Chen during the day, which gave him time to escape. 
 
 
 
        Time passed quickly, and another day came, as usual, Chen went back to the office after a drive in 
the supermarket. 
 
 
 
        The first time I saw him was when I was a kid, and I thought he was a good kid, so I thought he was 
a good kid. 
 
 
 
        When he returned to his office, he started to look at the purchase order, and when he looked at it, 
he suddenly felt uneasy. This feeling he had when he was fighting with the enemy in the future century. 
 
 
 
        Chen didn't think too much about it, whether the feeling was real or not, he would believe it, 
because he didn't want to take his own life. Chen HaoXuan turned his office chair and kicked the desk 
with his foot, sitting in the office chair, he quickly moved to the left. 



 
 
 
        Zhao Jun, who was on the opposite side of the building, was shocked when he saw Chen Haoxuan 
suddenly move out of the way, and he questioned himself, "Did he know I wanted to kill him?" 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan hid by the wall, he took out his cell phone and turned on the video recording to see 
what was happening across the building. He couldn't see it clearly, so Chen Hao Xuan zoomed in. 
Suddenly Chen Hao Xuan saw a bright flash of light across the building, Chen Hao Xuan continued to 
magnify, he saw a window across the building there is a person is looking at his office, also holding a 
black thing in his hand, something although not clear, but Chen Hao Xuan thought it must be a sniper 
rifle. 
 
 
 
        "Who's trying to kill me?" Chen HaoXuan leaned against the wall and said to himself, "Chen 
HaoXuan has taken off his coat and hung it on the office chair. 
 
 
 
        He took off his coat and hung it on the office chair, then pushed it out with great force, and as he 
pushed it out, he quickly ran out the office door. Chen Hao Xuan managed to run out, he went out, he 
locked his office door, he was afraid that someone else entered his office to be killed by mistake. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun, who had been aiming his sniper rifle at the corner where Chen Hao Xuan was hiding, 
suddenly saw a figure coming out of the corner and immediately aimed his sniper rifle at it. But as soon 
as he moved his sniper rifle, another figure appeared in the corner and quickly ran out the door. Zhao 
Jun knew that he was fooled, and that Chen Haoxuan was using his clothes and office chair to distract 
him, then looking for an opportunity to escape. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun is not a professional killer, but he has seen a lot of movies about assassination, so he 
knows a little bit about it. When Chen Hao Xuan found him, it was hard for him to kill Chen Hao Xuan 
today, so he planned to cancel today's assassination mission and come back in a few days to kill Chen 
Hao Xuan. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun carefully put his sniper rifle into a long box, then put the long box into a black bag and left 
with it on his back. 
 
 
 



        On his way out of the supermarket, Chen asked Jiang Dong for a dagger before running to the 
building across the street. He didn't ask Jiang Dong and the others to help him, because he knew they 
had guns, and Jiang Dong and the others were not strong enough, so it would be dangerous for them to 
go. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan held the dagger in his right hand and quickly ran to the building across the street, he 
ran to the building across the street, he did not take the elevator upstairs, but ran the stairs directly up. 
He ran to the third floor, he recalled going to the location he saw in his office before and compared it to 
this building. "Yes, it's the bathroom." Chen said and quickly ran to the bathroom on the third floor. 
 
 
 
        He arrived at the toilet and walked to the last seat next to the upper queen, he knocked lightly on 
the door, no one responded. There was no one there, and then Chen kicked open all the other doors 
and found the entire toilet empty. 
 
 
 
        "No, he must have left by elevator." Chen HaoXuan thought of this and ran outside quickly. He 
didn't run, but jumped, with his hand on the guardrail and his feet on the pedal, directly jumping to the 
floor below, from the third floor to the first floor in just a few seconds. 
 
 
 
        When Chen HaoXuan arrived at the first floor, he just happened to see a man wearing a cowboy 
jacket and a hat, and carrying a long object on his back. Chen Hao Xuan suspected that just this person 
wanted to assassinate him, wearing a hat is not want others to see his face, the box on his back inside is 
loaded with sniper rifle, Chen Hao Xuan reasoned out the results. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan shouted loudly: "Stop." 
 
 
 
        When he heard this voice, Zhao Jun looked back curiously and suddenly found Chen Hao Xuan 
behind him, he didn't think so much and pulled out his legs to run. 
 
 
 
        "If you want to run, it's not that easy." Chen Hao Xuan quickly chased after him. 
 
 
 
        The building out is the highway, Chen HaoXuan just ran out, you can hear the sound of the engine, 
......, a motorcycle started very violently, a dozen meters away to go. 



 
 
 
        "Ya Ya, can't run away from you, I admit, but play with the car you are dead." Chen HaoXuan heart 
secretly, he quickly ran to the super supermarket, to the door of the Jiang Dong shouted: "Jiang Dong, 
quickly give your car keys over." Chasing, it is best to use a motorcycle, because motorcycles are small 
and can go anywhere, unlike small cars that can go nowhere but the highway. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haoxuan was the boss, and the car was bought to them by Chen Haoxuan, so Jiang Dong 
didn't even consider it, and as soon as Chen Haoxuan said that, he quickly pulled out the keys and threw 
them at Chen Haoxuan. 
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Chen HaoXuan caught the key that Jiang Dong still had, he inserted the key into the front of the car, a 
flip on the motorcycle, whoosh ......, the motorcycle began to drive towards the highway. He almost hit a 
car in front of him a few times, but he avoided it every time. I don't know if it was because of his skill or 
luck. 
 
 
 
        Chen HaoXuan's motorcycle was driven to the limit, he added the throttle to the bottom, he didn't 
brake when turning, nor did he reduce fuel, he only used the drifting method when turning. He was like 
a leaf blown by the wind, no matter how dense the traffic was, as long as the wind was blocked, he 
would make a turn. 
 
 
 
        After a while, Chen finally saw the man in the denim jacket. 
 
 
 
        From the rearview mirror of his motorcycle, Zhao Jun saw Chen HaoXuan riding his motorcycle and 
approaching him quickly, so he increased the throttle and turned towards the suburbs. In the downtown 
area, Zhao Jun was afraid of Chen Haoxuan because he was afraid that Chen would attract the police, 
but if he was in the suburbs, even if there were ten Chen Haoxuan in the middle of nowhere, he 
wouldn't care because he had a gun and he dared to kill people. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun wanted to lure Chen Hao Xuan to the suburbs, which was exactly what Chen Hao Xuan 
wanted, because he wanted to know who sent him to kill him. Chen Hao Xuan slowed down and kept a 
certain distance from Zhao Jun. 
 



 
 
        Pingyuan County is a small city, so Chen HaoXuan and the others arrived at the outskirts in a few 
minutes. Zhao Jun drove his motorcycle into a small road, then a small village, and stopped in the middle 
of the road. When Zhao Jun got off the bike, he immediately pulled out a pistol from his jacket and 
pointed it at Chen Hao Xuan. 
 
 
 
        He rode his motorcycle slowly and stopped ten meters away from Zhao Jun. 
 
 
 
        "Chen Hao Xuan, I didn't think you'd have the guts to do it. If one person dares to follow me, aren't 
you afraid that I will kill you?" Zhao Jun sneered. 
 
 
 
        "By the looks of you you should be a killer? Did someone else hire you to kill me?" Chen Haoxuan 
asked faintly. 
 
 
 
        "Yes." Zhao Jun Dao, his gun was already pointed at Chen Haoxuan's head, so he wasn't in a hurry to 
kill Chen Haoxuan, he liked to see the fear of his prey. 
 
 
 
        "Who invited you to kill me? How much did he spend?" Chen Hao Xuan asked. 
 
 
 
        "You're going to die anyway, so it's okay to tell you. It's a man named Chen Haorong, who spent half 
a million RMB to ask me to kill you." Zhao Jun sneered, he still didn't know that Redhead had illegally 
swallowed half a million RMB from him. 
 
 
 
        "You're not mistaken, are you? I'm a billionaire! Don't you feel you've lost a lot just to kill me for a 
mere 500,000 RMB? How about this! I'll give you a million dollars, and you slaughter the person who 
tried to kill me." Chen Haoxuan yin smiled. 
 
 
 
        "This - this ......." Zhao Jun was moved, he wanted to promise Chen Haoxuan, but in their line of 
work credibility is very important, if you betray your employer, then no one will hire you to kill in the 
future. 
 



 
 
        "What? Too little? That doesn't matter! How about you tell me why he wants to kill me, and I'll give 
you another million RMB?" Chen Haoxuan smiled wickedly. 
 
 
 
        "You will really give me two million?" Zhao Jun began to trust Chen Haoxuan, in fact, he believed in 
the money, not Chen Haoxuan. 
 
 
 
        "That is of course, I am a billionaire, a mere million I do not care about, as long as you people go 
satisfied, maybe I will give you 10 million RMB when I am happy is not impossible." Chen Hao Xuan Dao. 
 
 
 
        "Ten - ten million RMB?" Zhao Jun's hesitation was washed away by the number, and he no longer 
wanted to help Chen Haorong kill Chen Haoxuan, but wanted to help Chen Haoxuan kill Chen Haorong. 
Zhao Jun had already made up his mind that when he got this 10 million RMB, he would take the money 
and go to a foreign country to get away with it. 
 
 
 
        "Alright! I'll tell you, I don't know why Chen Haorong asked me to kill you, because it was Redhead 
who took over the business for me, and Redhead might have known, but he didn't tell me." Zhao Jun 
explained. 
 
 
 
        "Where is Redhead? What does he do?" Chen Hao Xuan asked. 
 
 
 
        "Redhead is a jack-of-all-trades, and he knows basically everything in Pingyuan County. He makes 
money by selling information, and a lot of people on the street give him face, including those mobsters. 
As for where he is, I don't know, we all have open phone contact, but if you want to find him, you give 
me money, I can help you ask him out." Zhao Jun Dao. 
 
 
 
        "Okay, you write down Redhead's phone number right now, and I'll write you a check for a million 
dollars right away, okay?" Chen Hao Xuan Dao. 
 
 
 
        "Okay, but you give me your pen, and by the way, give me another piece of paper, because I don't 
have it with me." Zhao Jun Dao. 



 
 
 
        Chen Haoxuan took out a pen and a piece of toilet paper, and with a smile on his face, he walked up 
to Zhao Jun, gently handed the pen and paper to Zhao Jun, and said, "Here." 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun received the toilet paper and pen, he used the pen to write a series of numbers on the 
toilet paper, and then grasped the toilet paper tightly, while the pen he returned to Chen Hao Xuan. 
"I've already written Redhead's phone number, now you write me a check for one million dollars and I'll 
give you Redhead's phone number." Zhao Jun looked excited to Chen Hao Xuan, simply getting one 
million RMB, he had never done such a lucrative business before. 
 
 
 
        "We are now partners, since we are partners, are you telling me who you are? How else can I trust 
you." Chen Hao Xuan asked. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun thought about it for a bit, but finally chose to tell Chen Haoxuan his identity, he spoke out, 
"My name is Zhao Jun, I'm a murderer, you should have heard my name." 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan, who was originally smiling, suddenly changed, and with a straight face, he coldly 
said to Zhao Jun, "Zhao Jun, right? You came to assassinate me, that's wrong, so you should be punished 
by me." 
 
 
 
        Seeing Chen Haoxuan suddenly change his face, Zhao Jun was stunned, he couldn't understand, just 
now Chen Haoxuan was talking nicely with him about cooperation, now he suddenly changed his face. 
 
 
 
        "You want to kill, don't you?" Zhao Jun snarled, and he pulled out his pistol again and tried to point 
it at Chen Haoxuan's head. 
 
 
 
        But would Chen Haoxuan give him that chance? It was obvious that Chen Hao Xuan would not, he 
had gotten what he wanted to know, so Zhao Jun was now useless to him, his right hand swung at Zhao 
Jun's wrist with lightning speed, there was no sound, and after a few milliseconds, cracks appeared on 
Zhao Jun's right wrist, then Zhao Jun's right hand actually fell off. 
 
 



 
        "Ahhhh ......, my hand, my hand ......." Zhao Jun's left hand tightly gripped his right arm and wailed in 
pain. 
 
 
 
        At some point, Chen Haoxuan actually held a dagger in his right hand, but it turned out that he had 
hidden the dagger in his sleeve early on, and when he attacked Zhao Jun, his arm shook, and the dagger 
fell out of his sleeve, then he quickly swung at Zhao Jun's right wrist, and just like that, Chen Haoxuan 
cut off Zhao Jun's palm with a single strike. 
 
 
 
Chapter 146 
 
"You don't have a pistol anymore, do you still want to kill me?" Chen Haoxuan sneered. 
 
 
 
        "You - didn't you just say that you wanted to cooperate with me? Why are you going back on your 
word?" Zhao Jun's trembling voice to Chen Haoxuan, it wasn't that he was afraid of Chen Haoxuan, it 
was the pain from his right hand that was too great and made his body tremble. 
 
 
 
        "You're a killer, someone who wants to kill me, why would I work with someone like you! You don't 
have to worry so much, I won't kill you, but I will waste you." Chen Haoxuan coldly said, "Don't look at 
his gentle appearance, he's even scarier than the devil when he's ruthless. 
 
 
 
        After Chen Haoxuan finished speaking, his right hand waved rapidly, and Zhao Jun's clothes were 
shattering, and a line of blood appeared on Zhao Jun's face. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan suddenly stopped, he slowly squatted down, slowly raised his dagger, and fiercely 
stabbed Zhao Jun's foot. 
 
 
 
        "Ah-." Zhao Jun screamed miserably, his right palm was cut off by Chen Haoxuan, his face was 
scratched by Chen Haoxuan, and the word "son of a bitch" was engraved in his chest, and now his left 
foot was nailed to the ground by Chen Haoxuan's dagger. The torture. 
 
 
 



        Chen Hao Xuan stood up and smiled evilly: "How does it taste? Comfortable, right? Do you still want 
to kill me now?" 
 
 
 
        "No - don't want to, please let me go." Zhao Jun's trembling voice, Dao, now he cares what face he 
has! It's important to stay alive. 
 
 
 
        "How do people like you change? If this is not the era of law, I will guarantee to slaughter you." 
Chen Hao Xuan coldly told Zhao Jun. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haoxuan squatted down, he reached out to hold the dagger stuck in Zhao Jun's left foot, he 
deliberately and slowly pulled it out. 
 
 
 
        "Ahhhh ......." Zhao Jun was almost fainting from the pain, he wanted to move, but he was afraid 
that if he did, his foot would hurt even more. 
 
 
 
        Finally, it took Chen Haohuan a minute to pull the dagger out of Zhao Jun's foot. As soon as Chen 
Haohuan pulled the dagger out, Zhao Jun's body seemed to suddenly lose all its strength, and he slowly 
fell to the ground, gasping for air. Only now did he really realize the terror of Chen Haoxuan, next time if 
someone invited him to kill Chen Haoxuan, he would slaughter the person who invited him, because 
that person must want to harm him, just like now, if it wasn't Chen Haorong, how could he be so 
miserable. 
 
 
 
        "Get lost! The next time I see it, it will be your death." Chen Hao Xuan snarled at Zhao Jun. 
 
 
 
        Zhao Jun got up from the ground, picked up the palm that had just been cut by Chen Haoxuan, and 
ran away, crawling. Zhao Jun was so miserable that he left a lot of blood everywhere he went. 
 
 
 
        Chen didn't have to worry about Zhao Jun's death, because he knew that people in the killing 
business know how to save themselves, otherwise he wouldn't be a competent killer. 
 
 
 



        Watching Zhao Jun's back as he left, Chen Haoxuan frowned and said coldly, "Chen Haorong, you 
want to fight me, don't you? You're killing me, aren't you? Then you'll just have to wait and see." 
 
 
 
        Chen HaoXuan rode his motorcycle back to Pingyuan County, he parked his motorcycle in Pingyuan 
County Square, he sat on his motorcycle, took out his cell phone and dialed Redhead's phone number. 
You may be wondering how Chen Haoxuan knew Redhead's phone number. He didn't grab the tissue in 
Zhao Jun's hand with Redhead's phone number written on it, but in fact, Chen took advantage of Zhao 
Jun's inattention and stood on his tiptoes to take a look. 
 
 
 
        The phone dialed, a very lazy voice came out of the phone: "Hello, who is it?" 
 
 
 
        "Is it a redhead? This is Xuan, I got your number from a buddy of mine, I heard you know where I 
can get in flour, can you come out and talk to me?" Chen Haoxuan pretended to have a very polite tone. 
 
 
 
        "How much do you want, if it's less then you don't need to look for me, I can give you a phone 
number and you can just look for him." Redhead's impatient voice came out of the phone. 
 
 
 
        "I want to take a million RMB for flour, how much do you think? If you can help me find a cheap 
seller, I'll give you a referral fee of 50,000 RMB, how about that?" Chen Hao Xuan Dao. 
 
 
 
        "Where do you think we'll meet?" The redhead spoke up and asked, "This is the kind of profitable 
business he likes to do. 
 
 
 
        "Now that the police are investigating very strictly, how about this! You go inside the abandoned 
building not far from Pingyuan County Square, and I'll wait for you on the top floor." Chen Haoxuan. 
 
 
 
        "Okay, wait here, I'll be right there." Redhead was happy. 
 
 
 
        After hanging up the phone, Chen HaoXuan lit a cigar and walked slowly towards the abandoned 
building he had just mentioned. 



 
 
 
        Redhead was crazy about the money, and drove a small car to the Pingyuan County Square, where 
he parked the car and walked to the abandoned building Chen Hao Xuan had just told us about. 
 
 
 
        Redhead went to the top floor of the abandoned building, which had thirteen floors and was very 
tall, so the wind was strong on the roof, blowing Redhead's hair like a chicken coop, but this was more in 
line with his image as a gangster. When Redhead saw a man standing by the balcony smoking, he knew 
it was the man who was looking for him to buy flour, and he shouted: "Hey, buddy, I'm coming." 
 
 
 
        Hearing the voice, Chen HaoXuan turned around slowly and smiled at Redhead, "You came here so 
fast." 
 
 
 
        When the redhead got a good look at the person who asked him out, he cried out in alarm, "Chen - 
Chen Haohuan?" 
 
 
 
        "Huh-, you seem to know me pretty well! Then you know why I called you here." Chen Haoxuan 
approached the redhead step by step and laughed evilly. 
 
 
 
        "Don't you want to buy flour? You give me the money and I'll take you there now." Redhead played 
dumb, he knew why Chen Haoxuan had come to him. 
 
 
 
        "Do you still want to play dumb? Do you think I don't know that you hired a hit man for Chan Ho 
Wing to kill me?" Chen Haoxuan was cold. 
 
 
 
        "You - how do you know that?" Redhead was surprised, and he knew it must have been Zhao Jun 
who told Chen Haoxuan. 
 
 
 
        "Because I have ruined him, he will never be a killer again. I'm looking for you now because I want 
to waste you as well, and I won't allow anyone who wants to kill me to have a good life." Chen Hao Xuan 
coldly said. 



 
 
 
        Hearing Chen Haoxuan's words and seeing Chen Haoxuan approaching him step by step, he felt 
more and more pressure. He believed Chen Haoxuan's words, if Chen Haoxuan hadn't crippled Zhao Jun, 
Chen Haoxuan wouldn't have known about Chen Haorong and him. 
 
 
 
        "Chen Haoxuan, I'm just a referral, I don't want to harm you, please let me go!" The redhead 
pleaded bitterly, his own skills he knew, the ability to bully children was there, but he didn't have the 
confidence to bully someone taller than him. 
 
 
 
        "I know that you didn't try to kill me, but you helped them, so you are an accomplice, and you must 
be punished by me if you help them harm me." Chen Haoxuan coldly said. 
 
Chapter 147 
 
"Big brother, there is an injustice, who wants to ki ll you - who do you look for, I am just a passer-by, you 
ki ll me will not do you any good, but you will add many enemies." Redhead said to Chen HaoXuan. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan stopped in front of the red-haired man and sneered: "Really? Do you think that 
person would help you take revenge?" 
 
 
 
        "It will, although I don't have any power in Pingyuan County, I know many mafia bosses, if you touch 
me, they won't let you go." Redhead gritted his teeth at Chen Haoxuan, now he could only use his friend 
to threaten Chen Haoxuan. 
 
 
 
        "Do you think I'm afraid of them? They are nothing in my eyes, you say they are mob bosses, I see 
them as at most a group of thugs who are better off, compared to the real mob, they are not qualified 
to be someone's little brother." Chen Hao Xuan coldly said. 
 
 
 
        After Chen said that, his right arm shook, and a sharp dagger slipped out of his sleeve, and when the 
dagger was about to leave his hand, he quickly gripped it in his right hand and held it tightly in his hand. 
When he stopped, the redhead's eyebrows were scraped clean by Chen HaoXuan, who had carved four 
words "I am a slut" on his forehead. 
 
 



 
        At first it felt numb, not painful, but after a while, his forehead was hot and burning. Redhead 
reached out and touched his hand, and found that there was blood on it, and he asked Chen Hao Xuan, 
"What did you do to my forehead? 
 
 
 
        "It's nothing, I just carved the words 'I'm a slut' on your forehead." Chen Haoxuan sneered. 
 
 
 
        "You - you." Redhead exhaled and pointed at Chen Haoxuan, he wanted to curse his mother, but he 
was afraid that after he did, Chen Haoxuan would ki ll him, and this fear kept him from saying the dirty 
words he wanted to say. 
 
 
 
        "Are you trying to scold me?" Chen said his left hand quickly grabbed the finger pointed at him by 
the red hair and pressed it hard, and with a cracking sound, Chen broke the finger pointed at him by the 
red hair with a hard snap. 
 
 
 
        "Ah-." As the saying goes, ten fingers are connected to the heart, and Chen Hao Xuan broke his 
finger with a hard, painful snap, he didn't want to live. 
 
 
 
        "You help me bring a message to Chen Haorong, so that he can do better." Chen Haoxuan coldly 
said, and afterwards turned around and left. 
 
 
 
        After Chen Hao Xuan left, Red Hair quickly ran downstairs, his finger was broken by Chen Hao Xuan, 
he needed to go to the hospital quickly, if he was late his finger would be finished. 
 
 
 
        That night, there was a man in the Chen Village who was very anxious, his eyes never left his cell 
phone, he seemed to be waiting for someone to call him. The more he thought about it, the more 
worried he became that Chen Hao Xuan was not dead. The more he thought about it, the more worried 
he became that Chen Hao Xuan was not dead. 
 
 
 
        He guessed that if Chen knew that he hired the kil ler, he was finished, because if he could pay for a 
kil ler, Chen could, too, and he could hire a better kil ler or more kil lers to assassinate him. 
 



 
 
        At 11:00 p.m., Chen Haorong finally couldn't wait any longer, he picked up his cell phone and dialed 
Redhead's number, as soon as the call came through, Chen Haorong asked anxiously, "Redhead, how are 
things going?" 
 
 
 
        "Chen Haorong, you have messed with people who don't change, Zhao Jun was ruined by Chen 
Haoxuan, and I almost died at his hands, thanks to which he wanted me to convey a message to you. 
Thanks to him, he wanted me to convey a message to you. He told me to tell you that you should 
behave yourself." Redhead's dejected voice came out of the phone. 
 
 
 
        "What does this mean?" Chen Haorong asked nervously. 
 
 
 
        "You're not clear on this, he means he already knows that you paid Zhao Jun to kill him, and he 
wants to fight you to the bottom. Let me remind you, you better run away! You can't fight against Chen 
Haoxuan. He has money, and people will work for him." Redhead spoke out. 
 
 
 
        "Ah-." With a thud, Chen Haorong's phone fell to the ground, and he was shocked by Redhead's 
words. 
 
 
 
        "What should we do? What to do? Do I really have to run away?" Chen Haorong sat on the ground, 
talking to himself. He regretted, not that he had hired someone to kill Chen Haoxuan, but that he had 
not hired a more powerful assassin to assassinate Chen Haoxuan. Now it's better, Chen Haoxuan didn't 
kill him, he lost the deposit of 100,000 RMB, and Chen Haoxuan still knows he wants to kill him. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haorong's family is still awake, waiting for Chen Haoxuan's death as much as Chen Haorong is. 
Li Xin couldn't wait any longer. She opened the door of Chen Haorong's room and found Chen sitting on 
the floor, his eyes dazed. "Haorong, what happened to you?" Li Xin ran to the side of Chen Haorong, 
squatted down, and asked with concern. 
 
 
 
        "It's over, it's over, it's over ......." Chen Haorong kept repeating the same sentence. 
 
 
 



        "What's finished, you tell me! Did the Zhao army kill Chen Hao Xuan already? Li Xin pushed Chen 
Haorong and asked anxiously. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haorong suddenly grasped his mother's arms tightly, looked incredibly serious, and said, 
"Mom, shall we run away?" 
 
 
 
        "What escape?" Li Xin was confused by Chen Haorong's words. 
 
 
 
        "Zhao Jun didn't kill Chen Haoxuan, but was instead crippled by Chen Haoxuan, and even the person 
who introduced me to murder was beaten up by Chen Haoxuan and almost died at Chen Haoxuan's 
hands. Chen Haoxuan told him to pass on a message to me that I should take care of myself, Chen 
Haoxuan must be trying to kill me, let's escape! If we don't escape we will surely die." Chen Haorong was 
afraid. 
 
 
 
        "Ah-, Chen Haohuan is not dead? And you killed the Zhao army that killed him? Didn't you say that 
Zhao Jun is very powerful? Didn't you say he was the one with the gun? How could he fail?" Li Xin was 
surprised and asked. 
 
 
 
        "I don't know about that either, never mind those, let's pack up and escape! If we don't escape 
now, we really won't be in a hurry." Chen Haorong was in a hurry. 
 
 
 
        Looking at Chen Haorong who was packing his clothes, Li Xin spoke out, "Don't pack, don't worry, he 
won't kill you, because no matter what, you are his brother." 
 
 
 
        "C'mon! I never thought of him as a brother, and you never thought of him as your son. I am ready 
to run away, and you decide whether you want to run away or not." Chen Haorong Road. 
 
 
 
        Li Xin, she quickly ran out, she anxiously to Chen Zhenghao and Fang Zhiyu, said: "Chen Haoxuan is 
not dead, he already knows that we are the ones who want to kill him, Haorong wants to run away, you 
guys quickly go to persuade him." 
 
 



 
        "What did you say? Chen Hao Xuan is not dead? Damn, why is his life so hard? Even hiring a killer 
can't kill him." Chen Zhenghao smashed his fist on the tea table and exhaled. 
 
 
 
        "If you know, then you know! Does he dare to kill us." Fang Zhiyu was cold. 
 
 
 
Chapter 148 
 
Chen Haorong walked out of the room, just in time to hear his wife's words, he spoke out, "What does 
he dare to do, he dares to cripple Zhao Jun, the murderer, he dares to kill our whole family." 
 
 
 
        "What? Did he disable the murderer Zhao Jun? How is this possible? Didn't you say that the Zhao 
army had guns? Having a gun didn't even kill Chen Haohuan, and he was still crippled, so you're lying to 
me, right?" Fang Zhiyu was confused, and in his eyes, a man with a gun was invincible. 
 
 
 
        "What good would it do for me to lie to you! Quickly pack up and run away, what a nag." Chen 
Haorong glared at his wife, unhappy. 
 
 
 
        With a bang, Chen Zhenghao smashed his fist on the tea table again, and he roared, "Don't even try 
to pack up, we're not leaving, we're right here, let's see if he dares to kill us." 
 
 
 
        "Dad, let's just go! He already knows it's us trying to kill him, and he's never going to let us go again. 
He may not come to kill us, but he can hire a killer to kill us like I did." Chen Haorong looked helpless and 
explained. 
 
 
 
        "I still have a shotgun in my room, and if he dares to come, I'll shoot him." Chen Zhenghao was 
furious, he couldn't bear to leave this small house, let alone leave the Chen Village, he had grown up in 
the Chen Village since he was a child, and he still had a deep affection for the Chen Village. 
 
 
 
        "If you don't leave, I will." Chen Haorong got angry and he said to his wife again, "Go pack your 
things, we'll leave in a minute." 
 



 
 
        Li Xin grabbed Chen Haorong's hand and advised, "Haorong, let's not go, at worst we'll go and 
apologize to him." 
 
 
 
        "Apologize? Do you think it works? If someone tried to kill you, would you forgive them? You're not 
leaving, are you? I'm leaving with my wife, and you're just going to die here!" Chen Haorong was 
exasperated. 
 
 
 
        When he heard Chen Haorong say such words, Chen Zhenghao was very angry, he stood up fiercely, 
pointed at Chen Haorong and shouted angrily, "What are you talking about? Let us wait here to die, are 
you the son of a man like you?" 
 
 
 
        "What did I say? You want to wait here to die - what can I do, do I have to wait here with you to 
die?" Chen Haorong exhaled to his dad. 
 
 
 
        "You-you ungrateful son, I'll kill you." Chen Zhenghao quickly walked up to Chen Haorong and tried 
to push Chen Haorong. 
 
 
 
        Chen didn't give his dad a chance, he side-stepped, turned around and walked to his room, no 
longer paying attention to his dad. 
 
 
 
        Chen Zhenghao was so angry that his face turned red, he pointed to his room and yelled loudly, 
"You go away! If you leave, don't come back, and pretend I never had you as a son." 
 
 
 
        Chen Haorong quickly packed up, he and his wife took all their valuables, and only a few sets of 
clothes. Fang Zhiyu came out of the room with a suitcase, and Chen Haorong also had a suitcase and a 
big bag in his hand. As he passed by his dad, Chen Haorong said to his dad, "If you don't come with me, 
I'd rather not." 
 
 
 
        "You - you ......." Chen Zhenghao was so angry that he couldn't breathe for a moment. 
 



 
 
        Seeing Chen Zhenghao's strenuous appearance, Li Xin hurried over, held her husband, gently patted 
her husband's back with her hand, and asked with concern, "Are you okay?" 
 
 
 
        "Unfilial son! How did I get so unlucky! Having given birth to such a son, I should have known better 
than to raise him in the first place." Chen Zhenghao exhaled. 
 
 
 
        "Zhenghao, what should we do now that Haorong is gone? Are we going to plow the fields again?" 
Li Xin was depressed, she had already lived a few years of a carefree life, if she had to go back to farming 
like before, she would be a hundred times reluctant. 
 
 
 
        "Don't you still have half a million RMB? Ho-Rong is gone, but his mall is still there, so we can run his 
mall." Chen Zhenghao. 
 
 
 
        "This - this ......." Li Xin hesitated, she only had 400,000 RMB left, she couldn't afford to take it out, 
she was worried that she would lose money. 
 
 
 
        "Why are you still hesitating? Do you want to work the fields?" Chen Zhenghao roared at his wife. 
 
 
 
        "I - I only have 300,000 RMB left, I spent the rest a few days ago." Li Xin squeaked, and she was 
smart - she left herself 100,000 RMB of private money. 
 
 
 
        Chen Zhenghao pointed at his wife with a hateful expression and said, "You, you, a rural woman 
who spends more money than a rich woman in the city, I'm really impressed. Three hundred thousand is 
fine!" 
 
 
 
        The next day, Chen Zhenghao and his wife took a bus to Pingyuan County, and when he arrived at 
the mall owned by his son, Chen Haorong, he was stunned to see the iron gates of Wanhe Mall closed 
and the people who used to work at Wanhe Mall gathered at the entrance. 
 
 



 
        Chen Zhenghao went to the edge of the crowd, found a staff member he knew, and asked, "Tang 
Weiping, what's going on? Why not open for business?" 
 
 
 
        When Tang Weiping saw Chen Zhenghao, he immediately shouted loudly, "The boss's father is here, 
hurry up and catch him, don't let him get away." 
 
 
 
        As soon as Tang Weiping's voice fell, the other workers of Wanhe Mall very actively surrounded 
Chen Zhenghao. "Pay us our wages?" Every staff member was shouting at Chen Zhenghao. 
 
 
 
        "What - what the hell is going on here?" Chen Zhenghao was confused, he couldn't understand why 
these employees were like this. 
 
 
 
        "Don't pretend, your son emptied the mall of everything in one night, and he still owes us two 
months' wages! You're his father, you should help him pay back the money." Tang Weiping looked angry 
at Chen Zhenghao. 
 
 
 
        "Damn it, this dead unfilial son, even go away just, not leaving me anything, should have known to 
strangle him to death when he was born." Chen Zhenghao angrily. 
 
 
 
        "You want to strangle him - that's your business, now you hurry up and pay us our wages. If you 
don't pay us our wages, we'll make you look good today ......." Every employee at the Wanhe Mall was in 
a bad mood, and their tone was full of gunpowder, and if Chen Zhenghao angered them, Chen Zhenghao 
would probably be beaten up by the group of employees. 
 
 
 
        "I'm not the one who owes you the money, so why are you looking for me? Go find Chen Haorong!" 
Chen Zhenghao spoke up. 
 
 
 
        "Chen Haorong is your son, he ran away, who else can we find if we don't look for you!" One of the 
employees yelled at the top of his lungs. 
 
 



 
        "He's not my son anymore, and I broke off paternity with him last night, so if you want your 
paycheck, go to him! Looking for me, even if I wanted to give, I have so much money." Chen Zhenghao 
explained. 
 
 
 
        Li Xin, who was outside the crowd, saw his husband surrounded by so many people and forced her 
husband to pay his salary, she was anxious, and in a rush she took out her cell phone and dialed 110. 
 
Chapter 149 
 
When the police arrived, Chen Zhenghao had already been beaten up a few times, but he didn't know 
who beat him up. 
 
 
 
        When the police came, they separated Chen Zhenghao and the others, and one policeman asked 
Chen Zhenghao seriously, "What's going on here? Why are you fighting? And who called the police?" 
 
 
 
        Li Xin, she trotted over and said to the policeman, "Comrade police, I called the police, this group of 
people don't know why, as soon as we came, they surrounded my husband and hit him, comrade police, 
you quickly arrest them." 
 
 
 
        "Comrade police, we didn't hit anyone, we are only afraid that he ran away. Because our boss ran 
away, everything in the mall was emptied by him overnight last night, and he is our boss's father, our 
boss still owes us two months' salary, our boss ran away, of course we are looking for his family." Tang 
Weiping spoke up and explained to the police. 
 
 
 
        "Comrade police officer, you judge, what's it to do with me if my son owes them money! I'm just a 
farmer who grows crops, and even if I wanted to help my son pay their salary - I couldn't." Chen 
Zhenghao was bitter and dejected. 
 
 
 
        "Then where is your son now?" The policeman standing in front of Chen Zhenghao asked seriously. 
 
 
 
        "I don't know, he didn't say anything to me once he got home yesterday, and after a while he left 
with his wife and his luggage, I asked him, but he didn't answer me. I asked him, but he wouldn't answer 



me. Comrade police, I am telling the truth, you must believe me." Chen Zhenghao seemed to be afraid 
that people would not believe him. 
 
 
 
        "You two come with me to the police station!" A policeman standing in front of Chen Zhenghao 
spoke up. 
 
 
 
        Chen Zhenghao and Li Xin were taken to the police station for investigation, along with a few other 
people who were working as foremen in Wanhe Mall, Tang Weiping and the others. 
 
 
 
        After Chen Zhenghao and the others were taken away by the police, Chen Haoxuan came out from a 
corner not far from the Vanward Mall, and it turned out that he had been listening to Chen Zhenghao 
and the others' conversation. 
 
 
 
        "Didn't you guys say Chen Haorong is your son? If he was - then why did he leave you? Now it's 
done! You guys abandoned me at first, and now your son has abandoned you, and I feel that you are 
even more pitiful than I am." Chen Hao Xuan said to himself. 
 
 
 
        Chen Haorong has now run away, and when he heard this news Chen Haoxuan wasn't so happy, but 
felt empty in his heart. It seemed that he had lived to take revenge, and now his revenge could be said 
to have been taken, which caused him to lose some of his motivation. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan returned to his office in the Superstore, where Chen Yina was in his office. When 
Chen Yina saw her brother Xuan return, she stood up happily. But when she saw her brother Xuan's 
emotionless expression, she got worried and asked with concern, "Brother Xuan, what happened to 
you?" 
 
 
 
        "Chen Haorong left his parents and ran away with his wife by himself?" Chen Haoxuan sat on the 
couch in his office with a faint voice. 
 
 
 
        "Chen Haorong escaped with his own wife? What's going on here? Why did he run away?" Ina Chen 
questioned. 
 



 
 
        "Because he hired a kil ler to assassinate me yesterday, I crippled that kil ler and forced him to tell 
me who his employer was. I told Chen Haorong to behave himself through some method, but I didn't 
expect Chen Haorong to be so cowardly, and my words scared him away." Chen Hao Xuan faintly said. 
 
 
 
        "Ah-, Brother Xuan, are you really talking about him? He tried to ki ll you? How could he do that!" 
Chen Yina was terrified, and although Chen was fine now, she was scared to think of someone trying to 
ki ll her brother Xuan, and she was afraid of losing Chen. 
 
 
 
        "He hates me-I know, but why he wants to ki ll me, I really don't know." Chen Hao Xuan. 
 
 
 
        "Brother Xuan, now that the supermarket is on the right track and we don't have to worry about it, 
let's go back to Xinshan City today, okay?" Chen Yina looked worried. She was worried that Chen 
Haorong would still come back and hire a kil ler to ki ll her brother Xuan, and for her brother Xuan's 
safety, she wanted to go to the city of Xinshan to get away from the limelight. 
 
 
 
        "Tomorrow! I'll pass the work to Miao Yuxiang today, and we'll return to the city of Xinshan 
tomorrow morning." Chen Hao Xuan. 
 
 
 
        This day, Chen Yina had been following Chen Hao Xuan, even when Chen Hao Xuan went to the 
toilet, she would wait for Chen Hao Xuan at the door, this is because she was afraid that someone would 
ki ll her brother Xuan, although she was a weak woman, but if Chen Hao Xuan was in danger, she dared 
to use her life to protect Chen Hao Xuan. 
 
 
 
        Since he was going back to the city of Xinshan tomorrow, Chen Hao Xuan took Chen Yina back to the 
Chen Village so that she could get together with her family again. 
 
 
 
        Chen Zhenghao and his wife, Li Xin, came out of the police station in the afternoon, and they were 
both blue in the face when they came out. They now know that their son did not want to make it easy 
for them, and that their son sold everything of value in Wanhe Mall to a department store owner at a 
very low price. 
 
 



 
        When Chen Haorong first opened the mall, they spent tens of thousands of RMB on it. Now they 
have nothing, their son ran away with his daughter-in-law, and the mall closed down, so they went back 
to their old life of farming. They still have hundreds of thousands of RMB in their hands, and they can do 
a little business, but they don't dare. If they do business, the people his son owes money to will 
definitely come after them. 
 
 
 
        Chen Zhenghao was in a very bad mood. He came home and found a shotgun hidden in his room, 
which he bought when he was young, because he liked hunting very much at that time, and since his son 
had earned a little money, he no longer hunted, nor did he plow the fields. 
 
 
 
        Who did he want to kill? Not to mention - as I'm sure you know - it was certainly Chen Hao Xuan 
who he thought was someone else's seed. Chen Hao Xuan ruined his rich days, destroyed his family, and 
what he could not accept was the fact that Chen Hao Xuan was someone else's seed. He decided that he 
didn't want to put up with it any longer, and he wanted to kill Chen Haoxuan so that no one would ever 
say that his wife had cuckolded him again. 
 
 
 
        Li Xin, when she saw her husband come out of the room with a shotgun, her first thought was that 
her husband wanted to kill Chen Hao Xuan. Li Xin quickly ran to her husband, stopped him, and said 
anxiously, "Zhenghao, what are you doing? Do you really want to kill him? Has it ever occurred to him 
that our son has already left us, and if anything happens to you, how can I live?" 
 
 
 
Chapter 150 
 
"Get out of the way, if you don't let me get out of the way I'll be rude to you." Chen Zhenghao yelled at 
his wife, he had always loved his wife, but every time he remembered that she used to sleep with 
someone else, he became uncontrollably angry. 
 
 
 
        Li Xin kneeled in front of Chen Zhenghao, her hands clasped Chen Zhenghao's feet tightly and 
begged, "Zhenghao, don't go, I beg you, don't go! You may have a shotgun, but there are dozens of 
security guards at Chen Hao Xuan's house. They've all been in the military before, and you're no match 
for them." 
 
 
 
        "You think I'm stupid! I'm not going to hide out and wait for Chen Haohuan to come out - and then 
shoot?" Chen Zhenghao was unhappy. 
 



 
 
        "Even if you can kill Chen Haohuan, what about you? Do you ever wonder what will happen to you? 
You'll be arrested and shot by the police, Jung Ho. For my sake, don't go, okay?" The company has been 
in the process of developing the new product for the past few years, and the company is now in the 
process of developing the new product for the next two years. 
 
 
 
        She lived with Chen Zhenghao for so long, if Chen Zhenghao is gone, who else can she rely on? Who 
would love her as much as Chen Zhenghao? Who would be as obedient to her as Chen Zhenghao? No, 
she thought no one in the world except Chen Zhenghao would do this to her, so she didn't want to lose 
Chen Zhenghao, she had to stop Chen Zhenghao. 
 
 
 
        After listening to Li Xin's heartfelt words, Chen Zhenghao was moved, and his anger slowly dropped, 
he squatted down and helped his wife up, his eyes red: "Li Xin, I listen to you, I'm not going to kill him." 
 
 
 
        The year Chen Haoxuan was born, Li Xin often went outside to fool around, Li Xin herself also 
admitted that she slept with someone else during that time, which is the reason why Chen Zhenghao 
initially suspected that Chen Haoxuan was not his seed, but in fact, it was all his own opinion, he never 
did a DNA paternity test with Chen Haoxuan. Later on, when Chen Hao Xuan grew up, he saw that Chen 
Hao Xuan became more and more handsome and did not look like him at all, which made him even 
more sure that Chen Hao Xuan was not his seed. 
 
 
 
        In fact, if Chen Zhenghao hadn't been so paranoid all day, he might have found Chen Hao Xuan's 
face familiar, and if he had looked up the photos his mother left behind when she was young, he might 
have never doubted that Chen Hao Xuan wasn't his seed again. Unfortunately, his jealousy was too 
great, and this huge jealousy made him think only bad thoughts. 
 
 
 
        The next day, Chen Haoxuan and Chen Yina went back to the city of Xinshan, and as soon as they 
arrived at their residence in Xinshan, they were stared at by a thieving mosquito who had been waiting 
near Chen Haoxuan's residence for a long time, and when he saw that Chen Haoxuan and Chen Yina had 
returned, the corners of his mouth curled up in a yin smile, and he said to himself, "Chen Haoxuan, the 
man who can make me rich, you have finally come back. " 
 
 
 
        Mosquito took out his cell phone and pressed a series of numbers, and when the call came through, 
he said happily, "Brother, Chen Haohuan and Chen Yina are back, they must not have been prepared for 
anything when they just got back, do you think we should do it now?" 



 
 
 
        Blackheart's voice came out of the phone's small speaker, "We'll do it tonight, but for now your job 
is to keep monitoring them and let me know immediately if there's any trouble." 
 
 
 
        "Yes, brother." Mosquito scraped the phone, and began to seriously monitor Chen Hao Xuan's 
place, a scout like him did not go as a spy but came to be a robber, this is too Lang to spend his talent. 
 
 
 
        Chen Hao Xuan and Chen Yina returned to the residence and never came out until 11 pm. This made 
Black Heart, who had been preparing to kidnap Chen Hao Xuan for a long time, very unhappy, and they 
started to wait for Chen Hao Xuan at 17:30 in the afternoon in a house not far from Chen Hao Xuan's 
residence. But they waited for several hours, which made them want to rush into Chen's house and 
kidnap him. 
 
 
 
        But they couldn't, because there were now five people in Chen Hao Xuan's apartment, Chen Hao 
Xuan and Chen Yina, and three security guards. They were afraid that someone would escape after they 
made their move, and if that happened, even if they succeeded in kidnapping Chen, they would be in 
trouble because the police would come looking for them. 
 
 
 
        Inside a house not far from where Chen Haoxuan lived, Mosquito spoke out to Blackheart, "Brother, 
what if Chen Haoxuan doesn't come out?" 
 
 
 
        "Brother, what are we afraid of with so many people? Go in and arrest them all." A small punk to 
Blackheart. 
 
 
 
        "No wonder you are a small punk, you can't use your brain to think, there are five people inside 
Chen Hao Xuan's residence, if one of them runs away it will attract the police, and then we will be in big 
trouble. So for the sake of safety, we can only wait for Chen Hao Xuan to come out, and then kidnap 
Chen Hao Xuan in an empty place, and if there are other people around him, then we can kidnap him. 
Only by doing that, we can be safe, got it?" Blackheart explained. 
 
 
 
        "Big brother is big brother, word for word!" The little punk smiled a pleasing smile at Blackheart. 
 



 
 
        "Don't come this way, I don't like people to stammer, unless of course you take some money out to 
stammer me, but there's no need to stammer if it's less than 10,000 RMB." After that, he said to 
Mosquito: "Mosquito, you bring your little brother here to continue to monitor Chen Hao Xuan, if Chen 
Hao Xuan comes out, you tell me immediately, understand? We're going upstairs to rest, you just let 
your little brother monitor and get some rest yourself." 
 
 
 
        The man Blackheart and the others were waiting for was now playing cards very leisurely in the 
house! "A two," said Chen HaoXuan, drawing a card and dumping it out. 
 
 
 
        "Boss, how come you're always so good at cards? I even suspect you're cheating." Lin Hao, who was 
sitting in front of Chen Haohuan, joked. 
 
 
 
        "It's not cheating, it's a matter of character. None of you want it, right? If you don't want me, then 
23456," joked Chen Hao Xuan. 
 
 
 
        Hearing Chen Hao Xuan's words, Chen Yina was upset, her cards have been very poor, if according 
to Chen Hao Xuan's words, then her character is too poor. Chen Yina exhaled and said to Chen Hao 
Xuan, "Brother Xuan, my cards have been bad, do you think I have a bad character." 
 
 
 
        "Nana, if you have a bad character - will I still love you? I'm just kidding! Come you play your cards, 
I'll let you." Chen Haoxuan smiled to Chen Yina. 
 
 
 
        "That's more like it, wait if there are any small cards you are not allowed to ask for, give me a pass, I 
still have a lot of small cards I can't play out!" Chen Yina was spoiled. 
 
 
 
        I'm not sure if I'm going to be able to do that. Where is the cheating still so open and above board. 
 
 
 
        "Nana, don't worry, I have four threes, I'll call you one by one." Chen Haoxuan to Chen Yina. 
 
 



 
        Bang, bang, bang, three times, Lin Hao and the three of them fell to the ground, they were shouting 
wildly in their hearts, "Do you dare to be any more shameless?" 


